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October 9, 2018 
 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFQ. 

Addendum No.: 1  

RFQ#: 010-05-18-03-4   

Project Name: Health Insurance Broker Services  

RFQ Due Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018  

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 

Question 1:  You have 605 FTE, but how many of them are actually enrolled in your 
medical plan?   

 
Answer 1: There are currently 558 FTE enrolled in our medical plan. 
 
Question 2: You are requesting resume’s for all key personnel. Will bios be sufficient?  
 
Answer 2: Yes, bios will be accepted in the resume’ section for responses. 
 
Question 3: Does submitting a redacted copy mean we are now submitting a total of 6 

copies?  

 
Answer 3: Yes, you will submit one (1) Original, four (4) copies of your original, 

and one (1) redacted copy. 

Question 4: With GO365, how many employees qualified in each tier? Blue, Bronze, 

Silver, Gold and Platinum? 

Answer 4: As of September2018, we have 42% Blue, 24% Bronze, 23% Silver, 7% 

Gold, and 4% Platinum. 

End of Addendum # 1 


